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From: John Lane

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: § 10-103 (2022) Energy Code requirement
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:02:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

§19-103 CF1R/LMCC: The responsible person signing the document must be the primary
installing contractor, building owner or builder, certified energy analyst or architect, or
engineer. HERS Raters are not intended to sign as a project’s responsible person on the
CF1R/LMCC. This is a reasonable requirement except for when a “installing contractor” is also
certified as a HERS rater. (not the HERS rater on “his / her” project, but does FV & DT on
“other” projects.) The system will NOT ALLOW the INSTALLING CONTRACT sign “HIS”
document CF1R as a responsible party when in fact he / she “is” the responsible party. So
now, the contractor who also is a “HERS rater” must seek a party who IS NOT the responsible
party so sign the document because of poorly written Code requirement. Gentlemen, get

III

your act together and write a quality code requirement meeting “all” of todays situations. Not

just a “quick fix.”

John Lane, CM
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